
 

 

Wednesday, September 20,  2023 
Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission 

Minutes 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL - The Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission meeting was held 
at the City Hall Conf Rm A203 and was called to order by Chairperson Nolen at 6:09 P.M. 
 
Commission Members present:  
Mark Nolen, At-large (Chair)  
Dwain Erickson, West (Vice Chair) 
Joe Gomez, At-large 
Deborah Lande, Central 
Taylor Murray, East 
Terry Parks, At, Large 
Judy Purcell, Central 

   Kellina Quigley, At-large 
 
   Councilmember XP Lee 
 
   Commission Members absent: 

Latrina Caldwell, At-large 
Miriam Osammor, East   

 
Brooklyn Park Staff present: 
Brad Tullberg, Director of Recreation and Parks 
Marcus Hill, Parks and Facilities Manager 

   Jeanine Machan, Administrative Assistant 
 

2. OPEN FORUM-PUBLIC COMMENT AND RESPONSE  
Three Rivers Figure Skating President Sarah Fercho, 10857 Jersey Drive N, Brooklyn Park spoke in 
favor of keeping Rink 1 
Andrea Thompson, 8655 Riverview Lane, Brooklyn Park, spoke in favor of keeping Rink 1 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
A Motion was made to Approve the September 20, 2023 agenda by Commissioner Lande and 
second by, Commissioner Gomez 
Motion unanimously approved. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

  

A Motion was made to Approve the August 16, 2023 minutes by Commissioner Purcell and 
second by, Commissioner Parks 

    Motion unanimously approved. 
 

5. ACTION ITEMS 

N/A 

 

6. GENERAL INFORMATION - PRESENTATIONS  

1. TEEN CENTER 

Director Tullberg introduced Parks and Facilities Manager Hill, who presented a PowerPoint (attached) 

presentation on the progress of the design stage of the Teen Center.  Commissioners were asked to 



 

 

vote on three different building designs and amenities that are being considered for both the interior 

and exterior of the building.  

 

Comments and Questions 

• Commissioner Parks asked where the funding for the Teen Center was coming from?  Director 

Tullberg provided the funding so far:  $2M from the 2018 Park Bond, $500,000 from Federal 

funding, also there is a proposal to be put forth for $4M in State Bonding in 2024.  

• Commissioner Nolen asked for clarification of what the demo would be.  Manager Hill said 

demolition would be only what is Recreation and Parks facility.  

• Commissioner Lande of the green community stickers what was the percentage of kids versus 

parents?  Manager Hill stated that at the community event he was focused on getting the youth 

voice.   

• Councilmember Lee asked the square footage of options 2 and 3?  Manager Hill stated that staff 

would have the total square footage and pricing by the following Friday of the meeting and would 

get back to RPAC.  

• Commissioner Purcell asked what is a ninja warrior?  Manager Hill stated that is an obstacle course 

that works on several different things such as cardio, strength, flexibility in an indoor environment.  

• Commissioner Lande commented that Xfinity will provide technical equipment.   

• Commissioner Lande asked how was Workforce an add in?  Manager Hill stated that through 

engagement with the youth, staff was hearing two things: 1) access to food and 2) access to 

money.  Providing a space for Workforce at the teen center to provide assistance to youth on 

resumes, coaching for interviews and how to get a job to provide answers to #2) access to money.  

Director Tullberg stated that the Community Development department has a program called 

BrookLynk that needs space, so providing the Work Force space at the teen center is appropriate to 

be where the teens are.  

• Commissioner Lande commented that some of the things on the board might not be teen focus 

such as a splash pad, what is the balance of teen and pre-teen?  Manager Hill stated that it is a 

teen center however there is a broader community to serve.  Also, there are occasions that teens 

will bring younger siblings.   

• Commissioner Murray asked if all three presented plans have space for Work Force and if the 

current staff is prepared and qualified to help with mental health resources and a new art studio? 

Manager Hill confirmed that all three plans included a space for Work Force.  He also stated that 

currently on staff there is an Intervention and Prevention specialist at Zanewood.  Currently the 

space is not private.  There is also a staff member who is programming for the arts, however there 

is not enough space, so park buildings and other locations are used.   

• Commissioner Gomez commented it is commendable what the staff has put forward but at the end 

of the day it is still about the budget and the $12M was too much to spend on a Teen Center.  

Director Tullberg stated that the numbers presented are only estimates.  Once the designs are 

quoted out staff will then take another look at what the community wants and needs.  

• Commissioner Parks commented that Brooklyn Park is the 6th largest city in Minnesota and there is 

no local public transportation.  He stated that on his side of town there are teens that cannot get to 

the teen center location due to the lack of public transportation.  Manager Hill said staff is looking 

for options to serve through Rec-on-the-Go, possible pick-up spots for teens with vans/buses, also 

buses bringing students from school directly to the teen center.   

• Councilmember Lee stated that it is awesome that the staff is working on different options for the 

funding.  He stated that Council will help with making contacts for funding.  

 



 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS    

 1.  4.4_8.28.23 RFCA 2023 Playground Replacement  (O&M)    - CC AUGUST 28TH 
2.  8.1 Age-Friendly Update  - CC AUGUST 28TH 
3.  C.2 Next Steps Central Fire Station, CAC, Senior Center   - CC SEPTEMBER 5TH 

A. CAC IMPROVEMENTS UPDATE – City Council Work Session 9/5 

     Director Tullberg provided a summary of each item brought before the City Council.  

Comments / Questions 

• Chairperson Nolan spoke about CAC Improvements redesign project. Highlights are: 

o He has been receiving many emails. 

o In 2018 the Park Bond community engagement resulted in an understanding that the CAC 

additions would be done without subtractions to what is existing. 

o Concerned that RPAC did not receive prior notice of new design. 

o Concerned that the City Council was having a vote at the August Work Session. 

o Concerned that communication on social media was pushing an agenda. 

o Not in favor of eliminating an ice rink.  

o Concerned about the use of demographics in the discussion of the ice rink.  

o Concerned that we are not offering other sports on ice other than ice skating and hockey. 

o Concerned there were no community events prior to design.  

o Asked that staff go back to beginning of the process.  

o Acknowledged that we need basketball and pickleball. 

Director Tullberg asked Chairperson Nolan where he heard there was a vote other than on social 

media?  He stated that there is a lot of misinformation on social media and that there was never an 

imminent vote coming by the City Council to eliminate an ice rink.  The project was presented to 

RPAC in November 2022.  The project is not fully funded. If the City Council is not willing to fund 

the additions to the CAC the project will not move forward except for the improvement to the 

entrances which was the 2018 Park Bond referendum. Director Tullberg stated that staff has 

engaged with the interested parties of Three Rivers Figure Skating and the Youth Hockey 

Associations and will continue to engage and share information.  

• Commissioner Parks stated that there has been a lot of information on social media.  Director 

Tullberg stated that the information regarding the vote was misinformation.  Commissioner Parks 

stated that he does not want to see the rink go either but is surprised that it takes 5 high schools to 

make a team.  

• Commissioner Purcell asked if broomball is played on the ice rinks?  Director Tullberg stated that 

there is no broomball, and it is certainly an option.  Director Tullberg commented that his history in 

ice rink is 25 years as an ice arena manager.  Ice time crunch for youth hockey is mainly 

weeknight evenings.  Monday – Thursday between 5 – 10 pm is the highest demand.  The ice at 

the CAC has become a secondary location since Champlin has a home rink ice and Maple Grove 

is about to add a third sheet of ice.  Three Rivers Figure Skating and Totino Grace Hockey are the 

primary users of ice at the CAC.   

• Guest Monica Dillenburg mentioned that Three Rivers Figure Skating uses ice in the morning 

hours and that Rogers is looking for ice.   Director Tullberg confirmed that Three Rivers Figure 

Skating uses 581 hours of morning ice time free of charge.  Director Tullberg stated that Rogers 

proposal would want first priority on rink 1.  They would take all the primary hours on rink 1.  This 

would not help Totino Grace, Maple Grove or Osseo hockey.  

• Guest Dillenburg asked who are the target customers for the proposed basketball courts?  Director 

Tullberg stated BBPA, pick up basketball, pickleball, Park Center Traveling basketball, AAU and 

volleyball and tournaments.  



 

 

• Commissioner Murray asked if there was a timeline when a decision is to be made?  Director 

Tullberg stated there is not.  It will take 3 – 4 weeks to gather the information the City Council 

requested.   

• Commissioner Lande  asked if there was a timeline around the $5M State Funding that was 

awarded to the CAC project?   Director Tullberg stated there is a timeline around when the funds 

are to be used.  One of the questions from the Council was if the language could be amended and 

he stated that working with Senator Hoffman it was determined that it could be possible to amend 

the language around using the funds for redevelopment of rink 1 and extend the timeline.  

• Commissioner Lande requested that other options be proposed for the redesign of the CAC. 

Director Tullberg stated that is being explored.  

 

8. WRITTEN REPORTS 

1.  PROGRAM AND EVENTS UPDATE 

2.  PARK PROJECTS UPDATE  

3.  DIRECTORS REPORT 

Director Tullberg highlighted the following events: 

• October 7 – Fall on the Farm 

• October 14 – Latino Fest 

• Hire of Huy Nguyen – Sports Program Supervisor 

Comments / Questions 

Commissioner Erickson asked about the Farm being closed?  Director Tullberg stated the Farm is 

currently closed for construction of trails and installation of interpretive signage.   

Chairperson Nolen stated he likes the new marketing communications method of one email blast that 

has everything. 

Commissioner Lande suggested adding links to the communication blasts.   

 

9. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

1. OPEN FORUM – QUESTION AND ANSWERS 

• Commissioner Purcell asked for the photo on the RPAC website to be updated to the current 
commission. 

• Guest Dillenburg asked when the Edinburgh Golf Course would close for the season?  
o Director Tullberg responded that it is all weather dependent.  Director Tullberg stated that the 

2023 season as it stands right now and if the weather cooperates for golf,  Edinburgh will 
surpass the record-breaking year of 2021. 

• Commissioner Purcell asked what the commission was supposed to do with the Age-Friendly 
information included in the packet?  Director Tullberg stated that the “Old Business” is basically 
a report back on what was shared at City Council.   

• Commissioner Gomez asked how Brookland Golf Course was performing?  Director Tullberg 
stated that it is doing well.   Commissioner Gomez stated he played it about 10 times this year.  

• Commissioner Erickson asked about The Brooklyn at Edinburgh.  Director Tullberg stated they 
are doing well during golf season but struggling in the off-season.  

 
10. VERBAL REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS   

1. CITY COUNCIL UPDATE –  Councilmember XP Lee 
Councilmember Lee thanked everyone for their participation in the discussion.  
2. KEY TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION AT THE NEXT RPAC MEETING  

• NOVEMBER 15th – BUDGET  

• DECEMBER – NO MEETING 

• JANUARY 17TH – ELECTIONS CHAIRPERSON / VICE CHAIR 



 

 

3. KEY DATES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS/EVENTS  
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

A Motion was made by Commissioner Erickson to close the meeting, second by Commissioner 

Lande.  

Motion unanimously approved.   

Adjourned by Chairperson Nolen at 7:44 P.M. 
 

Submitted respectfully, 

Jeanine Machan 

Secretary 


